June 3, 1985

To: Mark Waller
From: V.F. Hollister

Re: Turner Albright, Josephine Co., Oreco

The data on the Turner A]briqhzﬂn_~g__ en reviewed,
and this is my second co-around with 0 There
is an attractive exploration potential in the $>Qgﬂwhich
neither Kuhns nor Antoniuk consider— At presen owever,
the problems outweigh the advang§g€§\qf entering the prop-
erty at this time.

Marketing is a prob]em<~ The/ébgalt should be
recovered at a copper smelter.- ﬂgn er, few pay on cobalt.
Copper prices are depres and\w 11 continue to be so.

The gold is only partly- red\qxgh the copper. Until
copper prices 1mprovp,/the de it egnnot justify the

expense of a benefigfation pla

For your 1nf§\ ation anl files, I am enclosing mach
of the data sent by John A]stdﬁ

The/@ﬁﬂraqeous Lake, NWLT., play is too speculative
to pursue([ A

‘\i\_‘_..v,—-f, ‘ V.F. Hollister
VFH:hh

Enc.



